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Return Bids to: - Retourner les soumissions à : 
 
Canada Revenue Agency 
Agence du revenu du Canada 
See herein / Voir dans ce document 
 
Proposal to: Canada Revenue Agency  
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of 
Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out 
herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, 
services, and construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 

Proposition à: l’Agence du revenu du Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine 
du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par 
référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, 
services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-
annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 
 
Bidder’s Name and Address - 
Raison sociale et adresse du Fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
_____________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 
 

 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
AMENDMENT 001 / MODIFICATION DE 
LA  DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION 001 

  
Title – Sujet 
Clothing - Vests and Caps 

 Solicitation No. – No de l’invitation 
1000312683A 

 

Date 
2013-10-28 

 Solicitation closes – L’invitation prend fin 
 

On – November 20, 2013 
At – À  2:00 P.M.  
 

Time zone – Fuseau horaire EDT 
 

 Contracting Authority – Autorité contractante 
Address 
E-mail address 

See herein / Voir dans ce document 

 
Telephone No. – No de téléphone 
 
(____)______________________________ 
 
Fax No. – No de télécopieur 
 
(____)______________________________ 
 

 Telephone No. – No de téléphone 
(613) 995-4791 
 
 

Fax No. – No de télécopieur 
(613) 957-6655 

Bidder is required to identify below the name and 
title of the individual authorized to sign on behalf 
of the Bidder  – Soumissionnaire doit identifier 
ci-bas le nom et le titre de la personne autorisée 
à signer au nom du soumissionnaire 
 
____________________________________ 
Name and title/Nom et titre 
 

_______________________________ 
Signature 
 
____________ 

Date 

 

 Destination - Destination 
 
See herein / Voir dans ce document 
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This amendment consists of Questions and Answers and an Amendment to the RFP. 
 

Questions and Answers 

  
1. Question:  What is the previous award information (vendor and price, or previous MERX solicitation number)? 

 
Answer:  There is no previous award information.  Solicitation 1000312683 (Clothing – Vests and Caps) closed 
on July 5, 2013 but did not result in a contract award. 
 

2. Question:  Will all the items be awarded to the same vendor, or is the CRA open to splitting award between vests 
and caps? 
 
Answer:  Yes, all items will be awarded to the same vendor.  CRA will not be splitting award between vests and 
caps 
 

3. Question:  Must the items be manufactured in Canada? 
 
Answer:  The items do not have to be manufactured in Canada. 
 

4. Question:  Must pricing be provided in a separate envelope from the rest of the proposal?   
 

Answer:  In accordance with Part 3, Proposal Preparation Instructions, on page 12 of the RFP: 
 

CRA requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows: 
Section I – Technical Proposal 
Section II – Financial Proposal 
Section III - Certifications 

 
5.  Question:  What was the total dollar value for the past contract?  Who was the vendor for the past contract? 

 
 Answer:  There is no past contract. 
 

6.  Question:  Are you able to provide me with the approximate quantities per item for the past contract? 
 
 Answer:  There is no past contract. 
 

7.  Question:  Do the Vests and Caps need “made in Canada”? 
 
 Answer:  The vests and caps do not need to be made in Canada. 
 

8. Question:  At 7.3  DELIVERY DATE at Page 21,Delivery Required – Firm Quantity; 
“All firm deliverables must be delivered to the locations outlined in Section 5.0 of Annex A, Statement of Work, 

within 30 days from CRA approval of final Pre-Production samples.” 
 
Could it be possible to extend the delivery date to within 90 days because our production & shipping for this 
tender will need around 90 days? 
 
Answer:  No, the delivery date will not be changed to within 90 days.  The RFP has been amended to change the 
delivery date to within 60 days.  Please see amendment below. 
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Amendments to the RFP 

1)  At Section 7.3, DELIVERY DATE;  
 

DELETE:   
 
Delivery Required – Firm Quantity 
 
All firm deliverables must be delivered to the locations outlined in Section 5.0 of Annex A, Statement of Work, 
within 30 days from CRA approval of final Pre-Production samples 

 
INSERT: 

 
Delivery Required – Firm Quantity 
 
All firm deliverables must be delivered to the locations outlined in Section 5.0 of Annex A, Statement of Work, 
within 60 days from CRA approval of final Pre-Production samples 
 
 
2) In Annex A, Statement of Work, at Section 5.1.4 DELIVERY; 

 
DELETE:   

 
All vests must be delivered to the locations identified on schedule below within 30 days from approval of final Pre-
Production samples. 

 
INSERT: 

 
All vests must be delivered to the locations identified on schedule below within 60 days from approval of final Pre-
Production samples. 

 
 

3)  In Annex A, Statement of Work, at Section 5.2.3 DELIVERY; 
 

DELETE:   
 

All caps must be delivered to the locations identified on schedule below within 30 days from approval of final Pre-
Production samples. 

 
INSERT: 

 
All caps must be delivered to the locations identified on schedule below within 60 days from approval of final Pre-
Production samples. 

 


